
 
 

NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM 

Dr. R. Scott Ralls, President 

 

MAILING ADDRESS: 5016 MAIL SERVICE CENTER ~ RALEIGH, NC 27699-5016 

Street Address: 200 West Jones ~ Raleigh, NC 27603 ~ 919-807-7100 ~ Fax  919-807-7164 
 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 

 

August 22, 2008 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Presidents     Chief Academic Officers  

 Chief Student Service Officers  Learn and Earn Online Liaisons 

 

FROM: Antonio Jordan, Director 

  Joint High School Partnership Programs 

 

RE:  Learn and Earn Online ‘Facilitator’ Requirement for  

  Community College Courses 

 

 While North Carolina high school students have had opportunities to take online college 

courses concurrently, Learn and Earn Online makes college courses available to all North 

Carolina public high school students in grades 9 through 12. 

 In terms of providing a facilitator, it is certainly a ‘best practice’ and should be strongly 

considered for college-level work.  However, the System Office ‘waives’ the requirement for its 

Learn and Earn Online courses. 

 Please feel free to contact Antonio Jordan at jordana@nccommunitycolleges.edu or 

919/807-7133 if you have questions. 
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cc: Dr. Delores A. Parker 

 Mr. Van Wilson  


